To: Polk, Denise[Polk.Denise@epa.gov]

From: Konkus, John

Sent: Thur 8/17/2017 2:48:00 PM

Subject: RE: Pending Grants Report for Non-Profits and Universities

Yes. Thank you.

From: Polk, Denise

Sent: Thursday, August 17,2017 10:43 AM

To: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Pending Grants Report for Non-Profits and Universities

Greetings, John,

I notified OEI and ORD about the actions below. Does your email below also clear the “Pending
Grants Report for New and Supplemental” actions dated August 14™? Also, can I notify the
GMO community about the White House Report? Please advise and thanks!

Denise A. Polk, Director
Office of Grants and Debarment (OGD)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Mail Stop: 3901R

Washington, DC 20460

(202) 564-5306 (Phone)

I (Ce!l)

Email: Polk Denise@epa.qov

From: Konkus, John
Sent: Thursday, August 17,2017 9:49 AM
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To: OGD_Grant Reports <OGD_Grant Reports@epa.gov>; Polk, Denise
<Polk.Denise@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Pending Grants Report for Non-Profits and Universities

Everything other than the two below are good to go...

Under NEW:

This grant should not move forward while EPA is reviewing the Clean Power Plan as directed by
the President’s EO: https://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/epa-review-clean-power-plan-under-
president-trumps-executive-order

7/2410648302380¢ Environmental  UniversityOthet0/1#00BE9 662 &G y-Water- The Energy-Water-
Award of Information Enterprises Emissions Dashboar  Emissions Dashboard
Envirorfrehtaige Inc. (EWED, pronounced "e-
Informdtietwork wed") will integrate
Grant three EN data
Program
(08) sources and other

federal data sources
into a new web service
and two web-based
user interfaces that

support integrated
decision making and
planning at the energy-
water-climate nexus.
The EWED user

interfaces will include a
near-real-fime
dashboard of power
plant facility water
demands and
emissions, as

well as advanced tools
for users to perform
detailed analyses and
scenario development
at different

geographic and
jurisdictional scales.
The goal of EWED is fo
improve integration,
accessibility, usability,

and timeliness of
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complex environmental
data. Furthermore,
EWED can support
cross-agency planning

and integrated analysis
of energy-water-climate
issues as they pertain
o local, state or
national policies such
as the Clean Power

Plan.
Under SUPLIMENTAL:
This grant should not move forward:
712581 RE5BIKEAD AR Winrock Non4/1/2@12312016Capacity Building &  The applicant will
5 InternaticdPedfit Technical Assistance support capacity

on Clean & Efficient  building, technical

Cooking Practices. assistance and
information exchange
to improve health,
liveihood, and quality
of life by reducing
exposure to indoor air
pollution from
household energy use
in developing
countries.

From: OGD_Grant Reports

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Konkus, John <konkus john@epa.gov>

Cc: OGD_Grant_Reports <OGD_Grant Reports@epa.gov>; Polk, Denise
<Polk.Denisc@epa.gov>; Sylvester, Kenneth <Sylvester Kenneth@epa.gov>; Etheredge,
William <Etheredge William(@epa.gov>; Neal, Kerry <neal kerry@epa.gov>; Jones, Laurice
<Jones.Laurice@epa.gov>; Schulz, Amanda <schulz.amanda@epa.gov>; Durand, Jessica
<Durand.Jessica@epa.gov>

Subject: Pending Grants Report for Non-Profits and Universities

Good Afternoon,
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